

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CXIII
General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, February 11, 2025
Dale 103

Call to Order- 7:00pm Opening Roll Call

SGA Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association is to support the University's advancement by prioritizing student voices at every degree level; to advocate for the holistic development of each student; and to promote civic engagement and community involvement across campus.

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection. On a motion to approve the minutes Wang seconded by Fisher

Approval of Minutes | February 4, 2025 Officer Reports -

- O Chair's Report: Hi everyone I hope you are having a good week so far. I don't have that many updates, but election filing will open on Monday. So if you are wanting to file for an election to run as a representative, they will open on Monday, I believe at 8am and then close on Friday at 5pm the next week. There is going to be an interest meeting this Thursday in the Conoco at 6:45 pm., if you are interested in being a representative, If you were appointed to a representative seat, you will have to run in this election if you want to remain a representative, so you will have to run again. If you have more questions about that I can explain after the meeting. Then again this Thursday there is an interest meeting, so if you know anyone who is interested please tell them to feel free to come it is in the Conoco at 6:45pm.
- O Vice Chair's Report: Hi y'all, First and foremost, thank you all for this opportunity! I'm incredibly grateful and working hard to meet your expectations. One of the things I've done is create the Vice Chair Feedback Form, which you can find in my signature block. To make access even easier, I'm considering printing a QR code to keep in the Conoco since I know emails can sometimes be hard to find. I want to ensure everyone has equal access to the form. Yesterday, I sent out an email with the CSPs scheduled for this month. If I missed anything or if there are any organizations you'd like people to know about, just let me know, and I'll add them to my email list! I also sent out my office hours on Friday. You can find

- them on Secretary Harris's and my door in the Conoco as well. Lastly, please double-check your name tag to ensure it's 100% correct. If you have a hyphenated last name -trust me, I've been there- or a name with an accent that isn't displayed properly, let me know so we can get it fixed.
- Secretary's Report: Hi everyone, just a reminder that if you are not going to be at a meeting to please email me at congresssec@ou.edu, so that I can get you marked as excused. With tomorrow being online now, my office hours are going to be moved to online also. I will send out a message in the GroupMe with my phone number, if you need me at any point during the morning, you can message me, and we can set up a call.

Committee Reports-

- Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns: Hey everyone! COSCO met officially this Sunday. We had a good meeting; we just went over project updates. We do have some legislation that we're working on so you all can expect to hear more about that in the coming weeks. We also have a brand new Vice Chair, Representative Henry Christiansen.
- Congressional Administration: ConAd met officially on Sunday where we saw CB-113-08 and CB-113-09 and gave both a Rec of Due Pass. I also want to thank everyone who applied for the Vice Chair position, as we had a lot of great applicants. Lastly, I want to thank everyone in ConAd for showing up Sunday as we had perfect attendance even when it was Super Bowl Sunday!
- o External Affairs: Hello everyone! external affairs did not meet this past weekend due to us hosting our higher education day workshop. Unfortunately, we received news that higher education day was going to be canceled due to the severe weather tomorrow. We found this out yesterday from the state regents of higher education. This is not a final cancellation of Higher Ed Day, it has simply been postponed until the state regents of higher education decide to hopefully settle on another date to host the event. If the State Regents do not choose to reschedule another date, we will move forward with doing our own OU outing instead. This news is unfortunate, but I am looking forward to starting on different projects that EA members have been looking forward to working on during this semester
- O Human Diversity: HD did not meet this weekend instead we worked on a Black History Month Resolution. A bill that we should be seeing in our committee meeting this weekend and then hopefully in Congress next Tuesday. Then we had some follows up on our projects so for the project that we were working on where we wanted to keep the Dodge College of Arts and Sciences requirement to have a language. We reached out to a professor, but that professor apparently no longer works for the university, so we will be reaching out to someone else.
- O **Sustainability:** SUSTY met unofficially this weekend, just went over project updates for those who came and had a brainstorm some new project ideas and ways to push forward some of the projects that we've been working on and then we also talked about the Superbowl
- University Policy: Hello, all! UPOL met officially on Zoom on Sunday. We had Justice Tucker Dunn meet with us to discuss his research on reforming the Superior Court and how it interacts with student conduct expect some proposed in the future regarding those two. We also finished assigning new projects to our new members, all of which are running smoothly now. I will also be opening Vice Chair applications this week as we have reorganized our executive team, placing Kayla Hawley as Secretary because of our former Secretary's resignation due to life happening
- Ways and Means: Hey everyone! This week WAM met unofficially, and we discussed ideas
 for updates to the Finance section of the Code Annotated. Elizabeth and I hosted two SGA

Budgetary Process workshops, as previously mentioned, and they went well! We had approximately 40 people attend across both workshops and got to answer a lot of really good questions! Primary closes on the 21st, so let any of your RSO friends know that they need to get their Primary application in as soon as possible. Thank you.

Liaison Reports Special Orders

On a motion to enter committee of the whole Aslam seconded by Richardson

o Committee of the Whole

On a motion to see CB-113-10 Morgan seconded by Kathuria

• CB-113-10 "Session XIII Sustainability Committee Chair Appointment Act." (Rhoads/Harris)

Authors Explanation:

Hi everyone this Sunday me Chloe and Aaron met to have interviews for the new chair of sustainability, we had two really great applicants and we just decided that Kyle was the best fit for this position. He served as Vice Chair of sustainability for the half semester. He was a lot of experience with green RSO's and he has a lot of unique and awesome ideas to tell us in his interview. We are really excited to have him. Kyle would you like to take the time to talk a little bit about this position. Of course! Hi everyone, I am really excited for this position I have a lot of exciting plans. I think that even though I only have a few months before this position will be up for grabs, I am really excited to implement some ways for us to track our projects and for us to connect with some of the Green orgs around campus and try to get them more involved and more aware of what SGA does. I am super excited to hopefully take this over.

6:52 remaining for question

- Wintory- Describe why you love the Earth?
 - O Love the earth maker of life, how could you not love your home and want to take care of it?
- **Kathuria** Why do you believe that sustainability and environmentalism is fundamentally important for the health of our university and world?
 - O It is directly related to health actually. People's health is impacted by the environment, but I think also just being aware of sustainability is more than is more than just being aware of how your actions impact the environment. It is also putting into practice things that can save money and save time those are the things that are being sustainable. I think it is important for us to focus on these things as a university so that we can be an example for other universities an example for how people can live their lives once they have graduated. I think that we have a unique opportunity here at OU to kind of present ways to live a sustainable life.
- **Mirza** Are there any big areas that you would like to see improve or any projects you have upcoming?
 - I think something that I would love to see improve is our member's confidence in writing legislation or participating and creating legislation with other committees. I think that it would be great to get more resolutions passed through SUSTY and then also something that I want to see change is having a better system to track the projects we have been working on like I said previously. Something that will make sure that we are staying on track and are seeing something from start to finish. Something that we spoke out during our unofficial meeting this past weekend is something that a lot of our

members have spoken about on is ensuring that we are recognizing student orgs that make sustainable purchasing decisions so that would involve working with WAM which some of our members are really interested in doing to kind of explore how we can ensure that those organizations are being recognized during the funding process for making sustainable choices.

- Kathuria- Did the current Vice Chair provide you with any transition documents?
 - o In terms of transition documents Aaron and I work on a very close person to person basis and so it would really be more of setting up meetings together and he would guide me directly versus just a document that is kind of how it is easier for me to work that way and for him as well I think so that is sort of what we have determined would be the best way to make this transition seamless.
- **Robinson** I see that Vice-Chair Gilson-Bond is not listed as an author does this mean that he inevitably did not take part of the interview?
 - O Chair Rhoads- No he did help score it. The only reason that he is not an author is because if I am an author on the bill I cannot chair on the bill and if I cannot chair and Chloe can't chair then we list Aaron on their then we are lost.
- **Kathuria** Would you accept a friendly amendment to section 4 adding Vice Chair Aaron Gilson-Bond as a co-author for this bill?

o Yes.

On a motion to give CB-113-10 a recommendation of no recommendation Wang seconded by Finley On a motion to exit committee of the whole Koneru seconded by Toyos

Student Concerns

Items to Be Considered

On a motion to see CB-113-08 Richardson seconded by Estrada

• CB-113-08 "The General Provisions Remastered." (Wintory) (Rec of Due Pass)

Authors Explanation:

Hey everyone, it looks like a lot but it is really just two amendments to our bylaws. The first one has to do with our bill book. In case you don't know the bill book is just this massive book of all the previous legislation that has been passed and considered in the student body. I have modified this to include an online copy of this book, and it should be regularly updated by the Congress Secretary because that's what we deemed. Even though it is an online thing that is because she manages the physical bill book, it just would make sense for her to do that online one as well. Moving on to the second change, so before the change on our website we have a meet the reps, it lists all the representatives, it lists all the executive officers however in the bylaws it says that it shall include contact information for all members of Congress. Obviously, we don't do that at the moment we only do the executives however it wouldn't make sense in my opinion to list the associate's contact information because there is no need for that big a website and also for anyone to have an associate's contact. However, it is important for executive officers and representatives to have their contact information listed as representatives are elected and their constituents should be able to contact them.

6:25 remaining for question

- Burnett- What inspired you to write this bill?
 - O As a new member of ConAd, part of our duty is to make sure the bylaws are accurate and reflect what we do in practice. These are two pretty glaring inconsistencies with what we do in practice and as a duty bound member of

ConAd I felt that it was my glorious purpose to ensure that these errors were rectified.

30-0-0

On a motion to see CB-113-09 seconded by Aslam seconded by Duncan

• CB-113-09 "Removing the Campus Climate Board of Advisors Act." (Cisneros) (Rec of Due Pass)

Authors Explanation:

Alright so this bill here is just to amend title 9 chapter two of the Code Annotated so it is removing the campus climate board of advisors. This bill is just going to remove them because it is simply not in use anymore and so we just need to update it and there is not any function of this and I think we can still address these means in other means of SGA.

7:33 remaining for question

- **Kathuria** Could you please be specific to the body and my constituents how these needs can be addressed without potentially having the campus climate board of advisors?
 - O **Cisneros** Yes so it since it is about sustainability, we are talking about SUSTY chair today maybe they can get involved that way.
 - O Martin- This involves a lot of campus and this involves a lot of RSO's on campus. In order for this to be back in use this is more something that the President Stickland needs to address more than us this is more an exec initiative than ours.
- **Kathuria** Is it in your opinion that the Secretary of campus relations should be the one with the responsibilities very similar to what the campus climate board of advisors would be doing?
 - o Martin-Yes.
- **Bento** Do we know why this advisory board was created in the first place?
 - O Chair Rhoads- This was created a lot of time ago and it was just because these people really didn't have a lot of communication. I don't think that social media and digital was big at the time.
 - Martin- This was something that was supposed to be done last semester under Maddy and it just wasn't done so yeah this has not been in use for years I believe.
 - O Chair Rhoads- The digital age wasn't as big and so these people weren't able to communicate with each other over email. This was kind of the only time that people were able to meet in that setting and it was an established time, but it hasn't actually happened in years. I went to something under the Firch-Schultz administration where it was supposed to happen and nobody showed up.
- Mirza- Do you know the last time that this body met?
 - Yes it was before Covid.
- **Kathuria** Is it in your opinion that in terms of the rules assigned for cabinet such as secretary of campus relations that there should be a specific job title/ responsibility listed for each cabinet position?
 - Martin- No, to make it more clear this just hasn't been in use there has been attempts to get this in use but everyone involved is almost impossible to get everyone to meet which is why it hasn't met in a very long time.

- O Chair Rhoads- With cabinet for the executive office of the President something that is unique about the Presidential role is they actually get to decide their cabinet every year, so they get to decide if it gets to be smaller, what those positions are going to look like to specifically tailor to campaign that they made. So if we were to write certain cabinet positions into the code that aren't always there so like Chief of Staff being in the code that makes a ton of sense every president has a chief of staff but not everyone is going to have a director of campus relations which is why it is dangerous to write these cabinet positions in the Code because they may not be wanted by the next executive branch.
- **Kathuria** Do you think it could potentially be a better approach to narrow down the list of stakeholders that the campus climate board of advisors meet with instead of just eliminating the position all together?
 - O **Cisneros** I think it is best to just eliminate it all together because there really isn't any interest.
- **Kathuria** Have you or anyone within the student government actually tried to reach out to these student organizations about whether they still want the campus climate board of advisor's position to remain a part of student government?
 - O Chair Rhoads- So you were a part of the Firch-Schultz administration and something they did was they actually had this campus climate board of advisors and only about 3 different organizations showed up. We do things like this in other ways, but we just don't have the campus climate board of advisors so this does not mean that we are not going to be contacting these people anymore or meeting with them it just means that we are getting rid of this official thing because it is not happening and it hasn't happened in years and when we attempted to have it, it didn't have a lot of feedback and it was really hard to get all of these people in one space. Something that we do do is we have something called Bpack and all of these people including myself the president of all these different organizations we actually get together and talk through student affairs rather than just though SGA.
- **Kathuria** Are you aware that maybe some of the student leaders of these organizations were never made aware of the campus climate board of advisor meetings considering that that information could likely have been buried through the thousands of emails that OU students receive on a daily basis?
 - O Cisneros- I am aware.
 - Martin- It is so big you have 25 different people on their and sometimes they have more people involved that it is so hard to get them all together at once which is why we haven't had a meeting since before Covid.
- **Kathuria** Have you thought about any alternative proposals to the idea of the campus climate board of advisors so that we can still ensure that we are meeting with important stakeholders on this campus?
 - Chair Rhoads- We do something like this it is happening at the end of February. It is called Bpack it is all these associations and more from these different areas on campus. We get together and instead of it being led by just SGA because it is not just our voices that matter on campus it is also these other voices from around campus and it is ran through student affairs. So Dr. Aaron Simpson, the assistant students is going to run this we are going to

talk about our different experiences. We are still having this it is just not hosted by SGA anymore. I promise that these people are not being lost we tried to have this before, it was hard trying to get all 25 people just through the President, but when somebody like the Dean of students is saying hey please come to this meeting we are going to have lunch for you it is a lot bigger deal. We are still meeting with them, it is just something that is not happening through SGA anymore.

30-0-0

On a motion to see CB-113-10 Burnett seconded by Finley

• CB-113-10 "Session XIII Sustainability Committee Chair Appointment Act." (Rhoads/Harris)

Authors Explanation:

Alright everyone we just saw this in committee of the whole So I am just going to go ahead and yield the rest of my time to questions.

7:55 remaining for question 30-0-0

Follow-Up Reports

Announcements and Comments

- Chair Rhoads- All of SGA is doing the Big Event on April 5th it is 10am to 2pm if you are interested in the Big Event please let us know we would love to have as many people as possible. I know that a lot of you are doing it with other orgs, so if you want to do it with SGA great, if you are doing it with another org it still counts as a CSP awesome.
- Vice Chair Gilson-Bond- Please continue to submit your CSPs even if you have already done it. The reason why is because I have a tracker on Excel to where it just adds per committee, and it is divided by the number of members in there. The committee with the most amount of CSP points at the end of the semester per member wise might get something.
- **Keupen-** Fun fact George Washington is SGA's mascot; so I was thinking about gaining interest in maybe changing that so if you want to voice your opinion I will send a survey that I just made in the GroupMe.
- **Fisher** All my engineers in the house. Next week is E-week, we will have free food, talent shows, speakers, etc, etc, if you want to know more information come talk to me or check out OU Engineer's Club. Go Engineers!

Final Roll Call

On a motion to adjourn Vedra seconded by Ball

Adjourn- 7:39pm

Chair: Hope Rhoads

Vice Chair: Aaron Gilson-Bond

Secretary: Chloe Harris

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII February 11, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-113-08

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure to update section 8.1 and 8.3 of the existing bylaws; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "The General Provisions Remastered."
- Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend Sections 8.1 and 8.3 of the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws.
- Section 3: AMENDATORY: The Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws Sections 8.1 and 8.3 are amended as follows. New Additions shall be denoted by an <u>underline</u>, and deletions shall be denoted by a <u>strikethrough</u>.

Section 8.1: LEGISLATIVE SESSION

- 1. DURATION. A new legislative session shall begin immediately after the SGA Election Commission has validated sufficiently many races to have validated a majority of the representative contested in a regular election and a majority of newly elected representatives have taken the affirmation of membership, but in no case shall a legislative session continue beyond one complete academic semester.
- 2. ORIENTATION. As soon as practicable after the completion of the primary appointment process of each legislative session, Student Congress shall hold an orientation. The purpose of the orientation shall be to educate and motivate the members of Student Congress. The Congress Vice Chair shall plan and prepare orientation.
- 3. BILL BOOK. The SGA Staff Assistant shall compile a bill book at the conclusion of each legislative session that shall include copies of all legislation considered during that session. This book shall be accessible in the SGA offices. Additionally, a copy of this book shall be made accessible on the OU SGA Municipal Code Online and shall be regularly updated by the Congress Secretary.
- 4. HANDBOOK. Student Congress shall compile a member handbook at the beginning of each legislative session. A copy of this book shall be provided to all members.
- 5. STANDING RULES OF ORDER:
 - 1. Congress shall adopt Standing Rules of Order to govern procedure of the body.
 - 2. The Congressional Administration Committee with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee shall revise the Standing Rules of Order to fit the needs of the body at the beginning of each even numbered session after Officer Elections.

- 3. During the revising of the Standing Rules of Order, the Congressional Administration Committee shall restrict all bills until the revised Standing Rules of Order are passed.
- 4. The Standing Rules of Order may be revised through a special revising period any time throughout a session as deemed necessary. The same procedures shall be used as in a regular revising process.

Section 8.3: CONGRESS WEBSITE REGULATIONS

1. REQUIRED SECTIONS ON THE SGA CONGRESS WEBSITE. These sections must be distinctly separate.

1. AGENDA AND MINUTES SECTION

- 1. This section shall contain postings of future agendas for all meetings that are conducted in the SGA Student Congress.
- 2. Shall contain archives of previous agendas and minutes, taken by the Secretary of either Congress or Committee, for all meetings which were conducted in the SGA Student Congress.

2. MEET YOUR REPS SECTION

- 1. This section shall contain in three separate categories: executive officers, representatives by district, and associates.
- 2. The member list and the associate list must be up to date within 20 days of the first meeting of a new session of SGA Student Congress for elected representatives, and within 20 days of appointment for appointed representatives. The lists shall include contact information for all members of Congress: executive officers and Representatives.

3. RESOURCES SECTION

- 1. This section shall contain templates which establish the general forms for how resolutions, bills, and surveys are written in the SGA Student Congress.
- 2. Shall contain the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws.

4. QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS SECTION

1. Shall contain space to allow students to forward their questions and comments to SGA Student Congress.

2. WEBMASTER'S AUTHORITY

- 1. This section is only for specifying what is required to be on the SGA Student Congress website. It does not, in any way, prohibit the webmaster from adding additional features as they see fit. Furthermore, the webmaster shall possess the sole discretion in how the guidelines specified in this section should be met.
- 2. The SGA webmaster shall serve as the webmaster for Student Congress.

3. CONGRESS' AUTHORITY

1. Congress may enact legislation that pertains to any aspect of the website's design, composition, features, and the like, with a majority vote. It will then fall under the jurisdiction of the Webmaster to carry out Congress' legislation.

| Author(s): | Michael Wintory, College of Arts and Sciences Representative | |
|-----------------|--|--|
| Action taken by | Motion by: Representative Richardson seconded by Representative Estrada Congress: 30-0-0 ir: Date: | |

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXIII February 11, 2025

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-113-09 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation to amend Title IX-Chapter 2 of the Code Annotated; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Removing the Campus Climate Board of Advisors Act."
- **Section 2**: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend the Title IX of the Student Government Association Code Annotated.
- **Section 3**: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Code Annotated Title IX Chapter 2 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a strikethrough.

Chapter IX-2 Campus Climate Board Of Advisors

- 1. Name. This board shall be called the Campus Climate Board of Advisors
- 2. Purpose. The Purpose of the Campus Climate Board of Advisors is to:
 - 1. To ensure critical, transparent, and productive conversations are held between the student body and the Student Government Association's three branches (the Undergraduate Student Congress, the Campus Activities Council, the Graduate Student Senate, and the Executive Cabinet) regarding various pieces of legislation, events, initiatives or any other aspect.
 - 2. Bring together different student organizations across campus to collaborate with the following SGA leadership: Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress, Chair of the Campus Activities Council, Chair of the Graduate Student Senate, and the SGA President.

3. Coordinator

- 1. The Coordinator of the Campus Climate Board of Advisors will be appointed by the leaders of the three SGA branches: the Student Body President, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress, Chair of the Campus Activities Council, and Chair of the Graduate Student Senate.
- 2. Responsibilities: The Coordinator shall run and organize the boards meetings, compile the agenda for each meeting and distribute it to the board members, track membership attendance, and issue one campus climate survey per year.
- 3. Requirements: The Coordinator must be a full time student at the University of Oklahoma and must be enrolled for the full academic year following their appointment.

4. Membership

- 1. The advisory board shall be comprised of one internally designated representative from the following organizations:
 - 1. American Indian Student Association
 - 2. Asian American Student Association
 - 3. Association of Transfer Students
 - 4. Black Student Association
 - 5. CAC Community Experience Coordinator
 - 6. Chair of the Campus Activity Council
 - 7. Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress
 - 8. Chair of the Graduate Student Senate
 - 9. Disability Inclusion and Awareness
 - 10. Hispanic American Student Association
 - 11. Housing Center Student Association
 - 12. Independent Greek Council
 - 13. Interfraternity Council
 - 14. International Advisory Committee (allotted two seats on the committee)
 - 15. SGA Congress Human Diversity Committee Chair
 - 16. SGA Senate Human Diversity Committee Chair
 - 17. Member from the SGA Department of Inclusivity
 - 18. Multicultural Greek Council
 - 19. Muslim Student Association
 - 20. National PanHellenic Greek Council
 - 21. OU Hillel
 - 22. Panhellenic
 - 23. Queer Student Association
 - 24. Student Athlete Advisory Committee
 - 25. Student Veteran Association
- 2. The membership of the Campus Climate Board of Advisors can be amended or changed as deemed necessary by the SGA President, Undergraduate Student Congress Chair, Campus Activities Council Chair, and the Graduate Student Chair.
- 3. Members of the board cannot serve in dual capacity on the board and serve within a high office, with the exception of the heads of SGA branches, as defined by Title I of the Code Annotated, for the Student Government Association.
- 5. Terms. Members will be appointed in the Fall semester and serve a full academic year.

6. Attendance Policy

- 1. Each organization must have a representative present at all meetings. If unforeseen circumstances arise the board members shall send a proxy member form their organization.
- 2. If a representative from the organization fails to meet the attendance requirement, it is the duty of the coordinator to inform the organization.
- 3. In the event a representative fails to meet the attendance requirement, disciplinary action determined by the board at the first official meeting shall be enforced and upheld by the board as a whole.

7. Meeting

- 1. The Campus Climate Board of Advisors will meet at least once a month throughout the academic calendar.
- 2. The board may be called to meet in addition to their monthly meeting if deemed necessary by at least ten (10) members of the board.
- 3. Meetings are open to all student s at the University of Oklahoma.

8. Responsibilities

1. Bring specific issues pertaining to each student group to the attention of the three SGA branches.

- 2. Advise the three SGA branches on legislation, programming events, and all other initiatives pertaining to diversity and inclusion on campus in order to allow for the voices of different students across campus to be represented in SGA branches.
- 3. Release monthly press releases regarding the current campus climate.
- 4. Suggest measures to promote inclusion and community on campus.

| Section 4: | This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the | e SGA Constitution. |
|--|--|---------------------|
| Author(s): | Brianna Cisneros, Associate Undergraduate Student Congress | |
| Co-Author(s): | Kyle Martin, Congressional Administration Committee Chair | |
| | Motion by: Representative Aslam seconded by Representative Dunc Congress: 30-0-0 ir of Congress: | can _ Date: |
| Submitted on a Action taken by Verified by Cha | Senate | _ Date: |
| Approved by SO | GA President: | _ Date: |

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXIII February 11, 2025

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-113-10

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure appointing the Sustainability Committee Chair for Session CXII; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

| Section 1: | Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Session XIII Sustainability Committee Chair Appointment Act." |
|-----------------|---|
| Section 2: | Purpose: The purpose of this act is inherent in the Title. |
| Section 3: | APPOINTMENT: The following person shall be appointed to Committee and other positions as follows: |
| | Sustainability: Chair: Kyle Oler |
| Section 4: | This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution. |
| Author(s): | Chair Hope Rhoads, Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary Chloe Harris, Undergraduate Student Congress |
| Co-Author: | Vice Chair, Aaron Gilson-Bond, Undergraduate Student Congress |
| Action taken by | Motion by: Representative Burnett seconded by Representative Finley Congress: 30-0-0 |
| verified by Cha | iir: Date: |

| Last | First | CB-113-08 | С | B-113-09 | CB-113-10 | |
|-------------------|-----------|-----------|----|----------|-----------|----|
| Aslam | Syed | у | у | | у | |
| Ball | Reese | у | у | | у | |
| Beasley | William | у | у | | у | |
| Benitez Mendoza | Delia | | | | | |
| Bento | Marilou | у | у | | у | |
| Bertotti | Hayden | у | у | | у | |
| Burnett | Ava | у | у | | у | |
| Carter | Lauren | | | | | |
| Christiansen | Henry | у | У | | У | |
| Cunningham | Owen | | | | | |
| Duncan | Elizabeth | у | У | | у | |
| Estrada | Nicole | у | у | | У | |
| Fazzani | Diego | y | ý | | y | |
| Finley | Jael | y | ý | | v | |
| Fisher | Mecca | y | ý | | y | |
| Hallum | Elias | <u> </u> | | | ľ | |
| Harris | Hudson | | | | | |
| Hawley | Kayla | у | у | | у | |
| Higareda Castillo | Lilian | y | ý | | y | |
| Kathuria | Shrey | v | y | | y | |
| Keupen | Ben | у | ý | | у | |
| Koneru | Aniketh | y | ý | | y | |
| Lapp | Bridget | <u> </u> | | | <u> </u> | |
| Martin | Kyle | v | У | | v | |
| Ogle | Pierce | y | ý | | y | |
| Oler | Kyle | y | y | | у | |
| Pruitt | Aydan | v | v | | v | |
| Reynolds | Michael | , | , | | ľ | |
| Richardson | Thomas | у | v | | v | |
| Robinson | Caleb | v | v | | v | |
| Schonfield | Jacob | y | у | | у | |
| Schroeder | Brooklyn | , | , | | , | |
| Toyos | Alexandra | у | v | | у | |
| Vedra | Hayden | У | У | | y | |
| Walker | Cade | У | У | | у | |
| Walker | Cody | у | У | | у | |
| Wang | Andy | y | v | | v | |
| Wintory | Michael | У | V | | v | |
| Yes | achaet | , | 30 | 3 | , | 30 |
| No | | | 0 | | 0 | (|
| Abstain | | | 0 | | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | 11-Feb | |
|----|-------------------|-----------|--------|--------|---|
| 2 | Last | First | Intial | Final | |
| 3 | Aslam | Syed | х | х | |
| 4 | Ball | Reese | х | х | |
| 5 | Beasley | William | х | х | |
| 6 | Benitez Mendoza | Delia | ex | ex | |
| 7 | Bento | Marilou | х | х | |
| 8 | Bertotti | Hayden | х | х | |
| 9 | Burnett | Ava | х | х | |
| 0 | Carter | Leo | ex | ex | |
| 1 | Christiansen | Henry | х | х | |
| 2 | Cunningham | Owen | ex | ex | |
| .3 | Duncan | Elizabeth | х | х | |
| 4 | Estrada | Nicole | х | х | (|
| 5 | Fazzani | Diego | х | х | |
| 6 | Finley | Jael | х | х | |
| 7 | Fisher | Mecca | х | х | |
| 8 | Hallum | Elias | ex | ex | |
| 9 | Harris | Hudson | ex | ex | |
| 0 | Hawley | Kayla | х | х | |
| 1 | Higareda Castillo | Lilian | ex | х | |
| 2 | Kathuria | Shrey | х | х | |
| 3 | Keupen | Ben | х | х | |
| 4 | Koneru | Aniketh | a | х | |
| 5 | Lapp | Bridget | ex | ex | |
| 6 | Martin | Kyle | х | х | |
| 7 | Ogle | Pierce | х | х | |
| 8 | Oler | Kyle | х | х | |
| 9 | Pruitt | Aydan | х | х | |
| 0 | Reynolds | Michael | a | а | ι |
| 1 | Richardson | Thomas | х | х | |
| 2 | Robinson | Caleb | х | х | |
| 3 | Schonfield | Jacob | х | х | |
| 4 | Schroeder | Brooklyn | ex | ex | |
| 5 | Toyos | Alexandra | х | х | |
| 6 | Vedra | Hayden | х | х | |
| 7 | Walker | Cade | х | х | |
| 8 | Walker | Cody | х | х | |
| 9 | Wang | Andy | х | х | |
| 0 | Wintory | Michael | х | х | |
| 1 | PRESENT | | 28 | 30 | |
| | ABSENT | | 2 | 1 | |
| | EXCUSED | | 8 | 7 | |